
 
Sent: 29/03/2016 6:10:26 PM 
Subject: MOD2016/0041 / S96(1a) Application to amend condition 3 of DA2014/0805 to amend construction noise levels 
Attachments: 20160329-LO-Warringah Council (DA Amendment).pdf;   For: Ms Lashta HIDARI  Dear Lashta  Please see attached Submission for your acknowledgement, consideration and reply please.  Regards  Steve Smith | Group Property Administrator    t   +61 2 9857 8229  e   stsi@pacificretailsolutions.com  Suite 4, Level 4,  Building B 11 Talavera Road  North Ryde   NSW   2113   Australia   This email and any attachments to it may be confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. Any views or opinions expressed are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of WDH A\S. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you must neither take any action based upon its contents, nor copy or show it to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error.  The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.






